

# Professional Profile



## JASON MICHAEL

Sales Associate  
CA License 01867288

### CAREER SUMMARY

Jason Michael began his commercial real estate career over six years ago with Dendy Real Estate & Investment Co. as their Project Manager/Development Coordinator. He has worked in all facets of the commercial real estate development including; managing partnerships, working with City Officials on public work improvements, installing on-site improvements, working with environmental agencies, working with tenants and principals in leasing transactions and much more. With a wealth of experience as Project Manager for properties like Margarita Square and Margarita Ville in Murrieta, Jason Michael has transitioned smoothly to the transactional side of commercial real estate as a part of the Grubb & Ellis|WestMar Retail Team.

Jason enjoys playing golf and is a fan of the San Diego Padres and San Diego Chargers.

### EXPERIENCE

- 2010 - Present      Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA  
*Sales Associate*
- 2005 - 2010      Dendy Real Estate & Investment Co., Inc., Temecula, CA  
*Project Manager/Development Coordinator*
- 1996 - 2005      Vons, San Diego County, CA  
*Department Manager*

### EDUCATION AND AFFILIATIONS

- Palomar College, San Marcos, CA
- San Diego State University, San Diego, CA  
*Bachelor of Arts and Science in Public Administration*
- Allied Real Estate School, CA
- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)



**GRUBB & ELLIS**  
WestMar

*Independently Owned & Operated*